Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Meeting Minutes Monday, February 10, 2020

Chair: Lauren Kim Vice Chair: Eleanor Love Secretary: Ashley Jun Social Media Chair: Emme Engel & Samantha Tsang

Attendance:

District 1	Lauren Kim	Х
	Eleanor Love	Х
	Ashley Jun	Х
District 2	Samantha Tsang	-
	Emme Engel	Х
	Ema Dang	Х
District 3	Katie Huh	Х
	VACANT	
	VACANT	
District 4	Snehaa Ganesh	-
	Aarthi Sridhar	Х
	Vishruth Nagam	-
District 5	Arjin Claire	Х
	Andrea Lee	-
	VACANT	

6:18 p.m. Call Meeting to Order

- 1) Welcome & Introductions Shakeya Bell and Araiye Thomas-Haysbert from Census attended.
- Approve Minutes:
 On a motion by Commissioner Elenaor Love, seconded by Commissioner Arjin Claire, the January 13, 2020 meeting minutes were unanimously approved by those members present.
- 3) Sacramento County District Events
 - a. Eleanor Love: February 12, 2020, screening of Hoops Africa at Sacramento State College from 1:00 p.m. through 2:00 p.m.

 Review of Board of Supervisors Agendas and News Articles
 Arjin Claire provided information related to agenda items from the January 28, 2020 Board of Supervisors meeting. Specifically, a Health Services item related to mental health services and oversight for children and youth.
 Eleanor Love will present at the March, 2020 Youth Commission meeting.

5) 2020 Census Project List Shakeya Bell presented to the commission in an effort to encourage participation in the youth census ambassadors (14 – 18 years old) program.
Commissioner Eleanor Love provided update regarding an op-ed regarding the youth involvement. Ms. Love intends to have the op-ed completed by February 15, 2020. Commissioner Love stated that the subcommittee is working on a Public Service Announcement video to be prepared before April 1, 2020. Eleanor

Love stated that there is an opportunity to interview about the Census 2020 at a Poetry Out Loud event. Ms. Love also provided information regarding the Caesar Chavez Youth Leadership conference on May 9, 2020.

6) Voter Outreach Project

Commissioner Lauren Kim stated the Voter Outreach subcommittee received a response to their email from Denver, Colorado Youth Commission regarding collaboration. Denver Youth Commission expressed that they are excessively provided with voter information. Ms. Kim provided information regarding a National League of Cities for connecting and advocating. Lauren Kim provided that she is in contact with Beth Ruyak, of Capital Public Radio.

Commissioner Eleanor Love expressed interest in connecting with the San Francisco area newspapers with the voter outreach op-ed.

Flavored Tobacco Campaign
 Commissioner Emme Engel provided update on the PTSA meeting educational boxes. Ms. Engel stated that the subcommittee is targeting a McClatchy PTSA meeting to table.
 Commission Ashley Jun is working towards finalizing the PowerPoint for the event.
 Commissioners Ema Dang and Katie Huh joined the subcommittee.

- 8) Mental Health Awareness
 - Commissioner Ashley Jun provided update for the TEDxYouth@McKinleyPark event. The committee will proceed with a team, budgeting, venue, and other planning. Commissioners Ema Dang and Katie Huh joined the subcommittee.
- 9) Discussion And Possible Actions To Update To Social Media Platforms

Commissioner Emme Engel stated that the commission does not have many followers on social media.

Commissioner Lauren Kim stated that the Facebook page needs to be updated. Advisor Stephanie Shanks stated that the subcommittees need to provide Social Media Co-chairs with updates so that they can post. Justin Honea stated that the County has social media and public announcements and suggested that as a possible avenue for increased followers.

10) Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

Commissioner Emme Engel stated that there is an Assembly Bill (AB858) to start the first youth committee at the state level. This is to create a relationship between commissions. Ms. Engel also suggested the commission should reduce its carbon footprint by reducing printing of agenda material.

Commissioner Samantha Tsang suggested that recruitment for the vacant commission seats should be aimed at being more diverse.

Advisor Stephanie Shanks stated that there will now be sign up sheets for outside events.

11) Adjourned at 7:36 p.m.